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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Bryce J. Ward, Mayor, Fairbanks North Star Borough 
 
FROM: April Trickey, CMC, Borough Clerk 
 
DATE: April 19, 2021 
  
SUBJECT: ACTION OF THE SPECIAL ASSEMBLY MEETING OF APRIL 15, 2021 
  
 
The following action was taken at the above-referenced meeting: 
 
CONSIDERATION OF CALENDAR – New Business – Resolutions 
 
RESOLUTION NO. 2021-13. 
A Resolution Opposing The Proposed Changes On The Use Of All-Terrain Vehicles And 
Snowmobiles On Public Roads In The Regulations Of The Alaska Department Of Public Safety. 
(Sponsor: Mayor Ward) 
-Amended/Adopted/Immediate reconsideration failed/Adopted 
 
CONSIDERATION OF CALENDAR – New Business – Ordinances To Be Introduced and 
Advanced to Public Hearing 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 2020-20-1T. 
An Ordinance Amending The FY 2020-21 Budget By Authorizing A 0.25 Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) 
Employee Position For Cross-Training Of The Personnel/Payroll Manager Position. (Sponsor: 
Mayor Ward) 
-Referred to the Finance Committee on April 15, 2021; Advanced to April 22, 2021 for 
Public Hearing 
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